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December 29, 2020 

Kenneth J. Plante, Coordinator 
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 
Room 680, Pepper Building 
111 W. Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

VIA EMAIL DELIVERY 

Re: Docket No. 20200237-PU; Rule 25-6.0141 , F.A.C., Allowance for Funds Used During 
Construction; Rule 25-7.0141, F.A.C., Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
and Rule 25-30.11 6, F.A.C. , Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

Dear Mr. Plante: 

The Commission has approved the adoption of the above rules without changes. 

We plan to file the rules for adoption with the Department of State on January 6, 2021. 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 

Sincerely, 

Isl Adria E. Harper 
Adria E. Harper 
Senior Attorney 
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From: Adria Harper
To: japc@leg.state.fl.us
Cc: Julie Phillips
Subject: Docket No. 20200237-PU; Rule 25-6.0141, F.A.C., Rule 25-7.0141, F.A.C., and Rule 25-30.116, F.A.C. (AFUDC

rules)
Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 11:31:52 AM
Attachments: Adoption letter to JAPC 2021.pdf

Good day,
 
Please verify the receipt of this letter.
 
Thank you and Happy New Year,
Adria
 
Adria E. Harper
Senior Attorney
Florida Public Service Commission
AHarper@psc.state.fl.us
(850) 413-6082
 
Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from
the Florida Public Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made
available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.
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Re:   Docket No. 20200237-PU; Rule 25-6.0141, F.A.C., Allowance for Funds Used During 


 Construction; Rule 25-7.0141, F.A.C., Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 


 and Rule 25-30.116, F.A.C., Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 


 


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


 


 


      /s/ Adria E. Harper 


      Adria E. Harper 


      Senior Attorney 


 


 


 


cc: Office of Commission Clerk 


 


 



http://www.floridapsc.com/




